THIS IS A DECISION PAPER
TO: 		HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDCUATION MEMBERS
FROM: 	TERESA MORGAN, SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: 		July 17, 2025
SUBJECT: 	DECLARE TRANSPORTATION ITEMS AND MOBILE UNITS SURPLUS FOR SEALED BID AUCTION
ISSUE: 
The board is required to declare unusable district property surplus so it can be sold or disposed.
FACTS: 
We are required by Kentucky State Law to dispose of any surplus property by holding an auction for the general public. We have the following transportation items no longer needed by the district, which we intend to dispose of through sealed bid auction to be completed by August 15, 2025.
1. 2010 Chevrolet Impala 3500, V-6 Engine, 191,808 miles
2. 2012 Chevrolet 3500 4x4, Utility Bed with Lift Gate, 6.0 L, Automatic, 194,747 miles
3. 2001 Chevrolet Box Truck
4. COATS 40-40SA Tire Changer
All items need to be removed from bus garage by August 15, 2025 by 2:00 p.m.
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RECOMMENDATION
I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education Declare the Transportation items surplus to be sold by sealed bid ending on August 15, 2025.

RECOMMENDED MOTION
I move the Hardin County Board of Education declare the Transportation items surplus to be sold via sealed bid ending on August 15, 2025.
